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From: I ~INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September30, 2004 1:59 PM

To: MERSHON, MARKJ. (SF)(FBI); GRANT. ROBERT D. (INSD) (FBI); FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

Subject: SA Rogue Tolentino (HRT)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yesterda~ Iwas interviewed by NCiS/lG re witnessing abuse of a detainee by Special Forces in
Afghanistan. We had an SSA present to serve as an observer to protect the interest of the FBI. According to
I Ihe did not witness any a~USiye beha~or on the part of Special Forces during the time he was present.
NCIS/IGwill provide us w/a copy 0 tatement and any other documentation r~ ~ctions
duringthis alleged incident. .
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